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Katie Ely 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, September 09.200912:07 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090213-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090213-WS-00001-002.pdf 

Docket Number 090213-WS - Form Number 090213-WS-0000I-002 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Four Points Utility Corporation. 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 10/15/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in 
Davenport - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
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Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter 

Commissioner Argenziano 
General Counsel 

Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts 
Commissioner Skop 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commission Clerk 


Executive Director 
 Regulatory Compliance 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090213-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Four Points Utility Corporation. 


1. Schedule Information 
-

TimeFormer Date New Date Location / Room Event 

Customer Meeting Cancelled Davenport 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 10115/2009 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

CT ED M.M AG SK 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG ~K ADM 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED M.M AG SK 

xl 

- ­

Commissioners 

CT ED IM.M AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: ICustomer Meeting (Staff) 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090213-WS-0000I-002 
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From: Mary Macko 

Sent: 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: New Advice Form 090213-WS-00001 
Attachments: CCS Form 090213-WS-00001-001 .pdf 

Thursday, May 21,2009 4:06 PM 

Docket Number 090213-WS - Form Number 090213-WS-00001-001 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Four Points Util i ty Corporation. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/15/2009 - 6:OO p.m.- 
9:00 p.m. - in Davenport - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. I f  
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko a t  413-6008. 

5/21/2009 
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Remarks: 

Commissioner Ed ar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Mc urrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatoly Compliance 
Public Information Oficer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts 
% A '  

Strategic Analysis &, Gov. Affairs 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 090213-WS --Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Four Points Utility Corporation. 

Customer Meeting (Staff) 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearinp 
Officers 

ALL (CT JED l i d  
x 

Prehearinp 
Officer 

CT 1 ED IMM~AG m 
Commissioners 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090213-WS-00001-001 














